EL DORADO COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Administrative Office
FROM: Nikki Moeszinger, Chief Fiscal Officer
DATE: May 19,2023

RE: Retroactive Memorandum of Understanding #4558

#
e/

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide context on behalf of the Probation Department as
to the retroactive nature of the MOU between HHSA and Probation as part of the Contract with
Binti #7191.

Memorandum of Understanding #4761 between the Probation Department & Health and Human
Services provides shared user access to Binti Software paid for as a part of agreement #4558
between Binti Inc., and Health and Human Services.

The Probation Department has agreed to pay one half of the Software License fee in order to
maintain access to the system to aid in identifying Resource Families.

Due to the expiration of Agreement #4558, and MOU #4761, there is not a current MOU in
place. Upon execution of Agreement #7191, the Probation Department will work in coordination
with Health and Human Services to re-establish an MOU through the term of Agreement #7191.

As agreed to in prior years, the Probation Department is prepared to pay half of the annual

software license fee (820,046.98) at $10,023.49, not to exceed $30,070.47 over the term of the
contract.

Nikki Moeszinger, Chief\Figcab Officer
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